From: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Consultation on the Long-term Operation of the Central Valley Project and the
State Water Project

Attachments: Long-term operation_CVP_SWP.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Patterson,Roger K <RPatterson@mwdh20.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 31,2017 at 4:01 PM

Subject: Consultation on the Long-term Operation of the Central Valley Project and the State Water Project
To: "barry.thom@noaa.gov" <barry.thom@noaa.gov>

This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is
confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and
delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments or embedded links, from your system.

Barry Thom
Regional Administrator

Office:503-231-6266
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